

# **BAGUS DEWANTO**

IT INFRASTRUCTURE & CYBERSECURITY ENGINEER

# CONTACT

+62 82143961319

bagus.dewanto@bagusdewa.com

Bintaro Sektor 7, Tangerang Selatan

bagusdewa.com

bagusdewa\_it

**Bagus Dewanto** 

# SKILLS

- Network Infrastructure & Security Blueprint
- Expert in Firewall & Next Gen Firewall
- Web Application Firewall
- Offensive Security & Vulnerability Assessment
- · Network & Security Audits
- Expert in Email Security
- Cloud Security
- Infrastructure & Security Assessment
- **Penetration Test**

## **EDUCATION**

### **INSTITUTE TEKNOLOGI** TANGERANG SELATAN (ITTS)

BSc in Computer Science & Engineering

2021-2024

## **SMK TKM TAMANSISWA VOCATIONAL HIGHSCHOOL**

Computer and Network Engineering (TKJ) 2015-2018

#### **ABOUT ME**

I am a passionate Cybersecurity engineer with 4 years of working experience. As a enginner and consultant i have many experience helping client on assessment, proof of concept and implementation also manage services for their infrastructure and security environment. I will make your company's IT infrastructure and security safe with cost efficiency.

## **EXPERIENCE**

# **SENIOR IT INFRASTRUCTURE & SECURITY** CONSULTANT (ENGINEER)

PT Intersoft Integrasi Infotama (i3)

Sept 2019 - Present

- Conducting an assessment of IT infrastructure and security and Design Network Infrastructure blueprint.
- Conducting PoC (Proof of Concept) on IT Infrastructure and Security Solutions.
- Implementing and Troubleshooting IT Solutions to Clients also manage
- Lead on IT Security Engineer

#### IT NETWORK SECURITY CONSULTANT (ENGINEER)

PT Intersoft Integrasi Infotama (i3)

Aug 2018 - Sept 2019

- Conducting an assessment of IT infrastructure and security and Design Network Infrastructure blueprint.
- Conducting PoC (Proof of Concept) on IT Infrastructure and Security Solutions.
- Implementing and Troubleshooting IT Solutions to Clients also manage services.

#### **NETWORK OPERATION CENTER (NOC)**

PT Lintas Data Prima

Feb 2017 - Apr 2017

• Monitor network, server, email, and check for problems if there is an alarm or certain conditions that require special attention to avoid impact on network performance.

# CERTIFICATIONS

- AWS Cloud Foundations
- · AWS Technical Accredited
- Fortinet NSE
- Ethical Hacking Essentials

- Sophos Certified Architect
- Sophos Certified Engineer and Technician
  Jr Penetration Testing